From: WatsonNeil

Sent: 10 April 2015 12:03

To: Michael Courcier

Cc: HaltonJohn; Andrew Little; DickenJonathan
Subject: RE: Pendle Core Strategy Examination
Michael

Fine with this.

In terms of the table for the SHLAA sites we have agreed to take Salterforth Mill out so that is one
less site for us to discuss at the EIP.

Neil

From: Michael Courcier

Sent: 10 April 2015 11:36

To: WatsonNeil

Cc: HaltonJohn; Andrew Little

Subject: Pendle Core Strategy Examination

Neil

| attach a draft joint statement on the proposed rewording of the clause within Policy LIV1 dealing with non-strategic
sites. Any comments? If we can, | think we should send it to the Programme Officer early Monday so the Inspector
sees it overnight before the start of the Examination

Regards

Michael Courcier
Consultant
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Please consider the environment before printing this email

This message may contain confidential information. If you have received this message by
mistake, please inform the sender by sending an e-mail reply. At the same time please delete the
message and any attachments from your system without making, distributing or retaining any
copies. Although all our e-mails messages and any attachments upon sending are automatically
virus scanned by MessagelLabs we assume no responsibility for any loss or damage arising from
the receipt and/or use.



"Information contained in this e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. It may be read, copied and used only
by the addressee, Barton Willmore accepts no liability for any subsequent alterations or additions incorporated by the addressee or a
third party to the body text of this e-mail or any attachments. Barton Willmore accept no responsibility for staff non-compliance with the
Barton Willmore IT Acceptable Use Policy."

Let your mobile phone tell you when to put your bins out in Pendle! Download our free Binfo smartphone

app
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Saving 20% of the energy you use not only reduces your bills; it will also help in combating climate change.
Click the link to see what YOU can do to help.
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http://www.energysavingtrust.org.uk/Take-action/Money-saving-tips
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by
Mimecast for the presence of computer viruses.

Pendle Borough Council
http://www.pendle.gov.uk
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